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Reference No ¢ ¢Claim No.

Erom {Personj - ES !amﬂ ! Y of

Priority - NORMAL / URGENT

HIR

Date/Time : g}!?] 30))

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle / Bus / Van ! Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer of

D.0.A/ALDt _ lung DODD

Vehicle No ;
take & Modet:

GATHHML A

Reagistration Date:
COE Expiry Date:

iN OPS: Yes: No DOA:
Ref:
MV S

" NEW CAR PRICE:S
Mv:s RCK Quote by : CKS& .

Fs:s HWAK Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (PARF) + (COE) = Svi$
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV $
As At
- = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - $
(b) Balance Months : ~ Parallel import vehicle: Yes / No - $ -
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - $
(4} Risidus COE: QP X (_b)_______ MV for Repossessed vehicle =$
(a)
: Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
{a) - {b) = /M2=__<__ yrs Europe / Asia Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/fPaor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) - 3%
L.TA Total Rebate Amount; (d)+(e) - |Other deduction - %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =%

{Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:

A
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 9:53 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi; Lim Aj Lian

Subject: Commercial vehicle Desktop Valuation ( HL Bank)
Attachments: GBJ4441H -Rebate.zip

Dear Ms Celine
We would like to have a desktop Valuation for the above vehicle on urgent basis.
Attached with log card

Thank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee
Collections

3% HL Bank

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL: +65 6818 0503 | | DID Q8> 3900
Website: www.hlbank.com.sg ) '

{UMAN CAPITAL

—PARTNER
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This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 808E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBJ4441H

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 30 Jul 2022

Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5MT 5DR
Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2019

Engine No.: YD25046794B

Chassis No.: JN1IMC2E2670031033
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $25,557.00

Original Registration Date: 24 Apr 2019

First Registration Date: 24 Apr 2019

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1,278.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 23 Apr 2029

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $27,589.00

COE Rebate Amount: $18,576.00

Total Rebate Amount: $18,576.00

Message

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Jun 2022

OK



6/29/22, 5:48 PM

Used Nissan NV350 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

sccarmart YU

Q} NewCars ~ UsedCars  RentalCars  SellMyCar  Directory  Products  Insurance  Articles

Add on
Premier League

to catch all 380 LIVE matches

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

12 vehicles

Search Selection

Ve

b 4 lake View
W i Credit Pte Ltd

Sort by fDatePosted : results/pag

Forum

view our cars I

> Low prices guaranteed
> Specialist in Japanese cars

Cycle & Carriage ! > Easy loan approval

> All terms are negotiable

Nissan NV350 Any Category Advanced Search G
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Nissan NV350 Any Any 2019 Any Any Any

Nissan NV350 Caravan 2.5A $63,800 $9,050 /yr 17-Jul-2019 2,488 cc 55,000 km Van

Fuel Type: Diesel

Big and spacious private chartered bus. The only one and auto unit in the market now. Low mileage and well maintained. Only use for
company usage. View to believe!

Posted: 29-Jun-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5M $64,800 $8,800 /yr 07-Nov-2019 2,488 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 owner only, good condition, new paintwork, new cushion upholstery, smooth engine and smooth gear transmission, flexible loan
package available according to your requirement, bank loan and inhouse loan available, trade in are welcome, call our friendly salesman...

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Jun-2022

Nissan NV350 2,.5A $67,800 $9,690 /yr 27-Jun-2019 2,488 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel
Affordable big spacious van. Nissan NV350 auto, Diesel engine, 5 door! Full 100% loan! No gimmick! Servicing newly done up!
SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Jun-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5M $60,500 $8,970 /yr 27-Mar-2019 2,488 cc 34,998 km
Fuel Type: Diesel
Very low mileage done fully service by Tan Chong, view to appreciate, no repair needed, high trade in and available.

Posted: 24-Jun-2022

Lengthened Wheel Bolts
Lengthened Wheel Bolts.
More info about this product

Nissan NV350 2.5A $68,800 $9,500 /yr 23-Sep-2019 2,488 cc 85,498 km

Fuel Type: Diesel
CNY 2022 Offer! 1 Owner Original Agent Unit. Well Maintained! Genuine Mileage 85k. Buy With Utmost Confidence. Fresh New Paintwork.
1 Stop Transaction For Your Vehicle Needs. Fast Loan Approval. Get Vehicle 1-3 Days After Loan Approval! Contact Our Friendly Sale Con...

Posted: 23-Jun-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5M $61,800 $8,930 /yr 30-May-2019 2,488 cc 60,500 km
Fuel Type: Diesel
Well maintained Nissan NV350 2,5M with only 60500KM mileage recorded! Free full servicing before handover! New android player
installed! Free front recording camera! All wear and tear replaced! Low monthly from only $8XX/mth! Full loan and $0 drive away availab...
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Jun-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5A 9,750 /yr 18-Jul-2019 2,488 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel

No need repairs! Nissan NV350 auto ge: d go! Excellent condition! As good as new! 1 owner previously! Contact

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Nissan+NV350&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2019& VEH=0&AVL=2
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 5:52 PM

To: Darren Lee

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi; Lim Ai Lian

Subject: RE: Commercial vehicle Desktop Valuation ( HL Bank)

Dear Darren,
The valuation of GBJ 4441H is as below:
MV: $56K FS: $47K

As at June 2022

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 9:53 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <Vanessa.Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Lim Aj Lian <AiLianLim@hlbank.com.sg>

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

$ HL Bank

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL: +65 6818 0503 | | DID
Website: www.hlbank.com.sg
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This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender

immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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